

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400) Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, November 3, 2015

7:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services

Committee of the City of Barrie on November 12, 2015.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:05 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room and the following were in attendance:

PRESENT:

Councillor B. Ward

- C. Tribble, Chair
- D. Exel
- S. Lewis
- J. Morin
- D. Warrilow.

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth Senior Policy Planner, K. Brislin.

ALSO PRESENT:

W. Morgan

S. Murdoch.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

PRESENTATION BY COMMUNITY HERITAGE ONTARIO

W. Morgan, President of Community Heritage Ontario provided a slide presentation regarding Community Heritage Ontario.

Mr. Morgan discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- · Membership privileges;
- Services offered by Community Heritage Ontario:
 - Webinars:
 - Conferences; and
 - Workshops.

Members of the Committee asked several questions related to the information provided and received responses.

PROPOSED ALTERATIONS TO A DESIGNATED PROPERTY - 47 RODNEY STREET

S. Murdoch, owner of the heritage designated property at 47 Rodney Street reviewed her application dated October 23, 2015 requesting Council's permission to demolish, alter and reconstruct the shed that abuts the north end of her 1849 home and the south end of the 1915 barn. Ms. Murdoch explained that the shed is collapsing and the concrete foundation is cracking. She advised that the structural damage of the shed would not meet Ontario Building Code standards. Ms. Murdoch noted that a new shed would be replaced with a similar structure in order to preserve the historic integrity of her property. Ms. Murdoch requested Council's consent to remove, replace and alter the shed that abuts the north end of her residence at 47 Rodney Street.

The Committee asked questions regarding the information provided and received responses.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

PROPOSED ALTERATIONS TO A DESIGNATED PROPERTY - 47 RODNEY STREET

That consent be granted in accordance with Sections 33 and 34 of the Ontario Heritage Act to Su Murdoch for the proposed removal, replacement and alteration of the shed that abuts the north end of the 1849 house and the south end of the 1915 barn at 47 Rodney Street, to address structural issues as described in the letter of application for consent submitted on October 23, 2015.

This matter was recomended to the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 11/12/2015.

The Heritage Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "C"

HERITAGE REGISTER REVIEW

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner stated that she provided a presentation at a public information session for the Allandale Neighbourhood Association in September 2015. Ms. Brislin advised that she has received applications from Allandale property owners at 88 Cumberland Street, 22 Granville Street and 25 William Street to be added to the Heritage Register. The Committee will review the Heritage Register requests for 88 Cumberland Street, 22 Granville Street and 25 William Street at a future meeting.

2016 WORK PLAN

The 2016 Work Plan agenda item was deferred for discussion at a future Heritage Barrie Committee meeting.

2016 MEETING SCHEDULE

The Committee agreed to maintain its current meeting schedule. In 2016, the Committee will continue to meet the first Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update to the Committee concerning a potential Development Application.

2015 HERITAGE BARRIE AWARDS

The Committee met and discussed the 2015 Heritage Award nominations in recognition of maintaining historical properties within the City of Barrie as submitted by the public and Committee members. The Committee selected the award recipients in the following categories:

- Residential;
- Commercial;
- Institutional; and
- Individual or Group.

The meeting adjourned at 8:52 p.m.

CHAIRMAN